STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

September 19, 1986

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1280
GOVERNOR HOBES. NEW MEXICO £8240
(5051 393-6161

Conoco Inc.
P.0. Box 460
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

SUBJECT: MCA Unit Bty 4, #350-L, 26-17-32

Gentlemen:

I have approved the attached C-103, but as previously discussed, if
events occur during the work over which prevents the injection zone
from being plugged properly, your injection area will be limited
within one half mile of the well,

We request 24 hours prior notice in order to witness the operation.

Very truly yours

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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